SAINT JOSEPH & CABRINI PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES

June 12, 2019

The June meeting was called to order by President, Paul Fritz, at 7:14 PM. Members present are Paul Fritz, Kelsey Rubey, Mike Adrian, Amy Webber and Shirley VanDee. Leonard and Maryann Drish are present as additional guests. A quorum does not exist.

An opening prayer is read by all. Minutes of the May 8, 2019 meeting were read by Kelsey Rubey.

CHRISTIAN SERVICE/SOCIAL ACTION

Nancy Anderson reports having been given a couple of bags of books. She is planning to add them to the parish library.

Nancy also states she attended the 20/20 convocation and was very pleased with the information presented.

FAMILY LIFE

No report

LITURGY

Shirley reports she has been very pleased with the amount of people who have been showing up for the choir. She reports still not having anybody to help with decorating with the church.

MAINTENANCE

Paul Fritz states he changed the keyless lock on the back door at the kitchen and the code is still the same.

Steve Pacha questions if we have any information on the railing at the north door. Mike Adrian reports he will contact the person putting the railing together and see what the progress is.

FINANCE

Amy Webber reports that 11 months in to the budget, we are on track. She reports the surplus on the income side is due to the payback from the Annual Diocesan Appeal.

ALTAR AND ROSARY

Shirley reports there wasn't a meeting this month but next month they will be setting assignments for the bazaar.

OLD BUSINESS

Mike Adrian states he contacted Bret Greiner for a clearer estimate.

- Estimate 1 is for replacing the severely damaged brick at \$2,200.00. Bret indicated this is 200-300 brick. This includes caulking, replacing the brick, and water repellant.
- Estimate 2 is \$5,600.00 including 500-600 brick, caulking, replacing the bricks, and water repellant.

Mike did ask Bret if he would be able to complete the work yet this year and he indicated that he could, but it would be later in the year. Mike also reports Jeff Ledger contacted the other masonry site where we had brick. Jeff reported this is the case and we have approximately 1,700 bricks. The masonry is

agreeable to have us pick up and take the brick that we own. Shirley indicates we will have to have a corporate resolution and the building committee from the diocese will need to come out.

Paul Fritz states that Arlene Fritz called him this week in regards to Jim Bennett, who is a retired brick layer. Jim is not interested in completing the work but can be reached to answer questions.

Mike Adrian reports LL Pelling is the only company in Southeast Iowa that completes chip and seal. He indicates the church's portion of the cost is \$10,600.06 and the county's portion of the cost is \$4,757.45. Mike reports on Reed Avenue, the county portion is 22 feet wide. Their portion on 117th Street is 18 feet wide. Mike also indicates that LL Pelling has been in the area and will be back in the area later this year.

NEW BUSINESS

The parish Bazaar is scheduled for August 25th. Amy Webber has contacted the Sondheim Center about a donation but hasn't heard back from them. Shirley reports also planning to have a Riverside item and then asks about donating money to the raffle. Mike Adrian indicates that we will need to think about getting items for the auction.

Shirley reports she has been asked by the Ministerial from Brighton about donating money to the Vacation Bible School. They are not asking for a specific amount and Shirley reports other churches have donated \$300. She indicates having thought about donating \$100.

Shirley reports we are hosting the Ecumenical Service in Brighton this Sunday. She requests volunteers to help pass out doughnuts as well as bulletins.

Shirley presents some of the notes she had taken at the 20/20 convocation this past week in Davenport.

Shirley presents a Thank You she received from the Pekin Prom Committee for the donation to the afterprom event.

A closing prayer is read by all.

Steve Pacha moves to adjourn the meeting. Kelsey Rubey seconded. The next meeting is Wednesday, July 10, 2019 at 7:00 P.M. at Mother Cabrini. Meeting adjourned at 8:21 P.M.

Respectfully submitted by Kelsey Rubey